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June 25, 2004

Assistant U.S. Attorney Jessie K. Liu
555 Fourth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

RE: united states of Americav. Elena Ruth sassower,M-4l13-03"Disruption of Congress"
Dear Ms. Liu:

Following up our conversation in court on June ls, I would appreciate a copy of the
Government's superseding "Information" - both the one which left intact the May il,ZOOI
date of the original - to which I objected - and the subsequent "lnformation", bearing anApril
2004 date.

Please also confinn that the Government submiffed trvo "Proposed Elements of theOffense,,:
the first in response to Judge Holeman's signed "Flements ofthe Offense" (wittr its stamped 4-
13-04 date of mailing from chambers); and the second, following upon my observation in
court that the third element of your "Proposed Elements of the Offensi" failed to include the
language of D.C. 503.16(b)(a):

"and either House thereof, or the orderly conrcluct within any such
building of a hearing before, and deliberations of, a committee or
subcommittee of the congress and either House thereof."

I do not have a copy of that second "Government's Proposed Elements ofthe Offense" - and
would appreciate a copy - as well as a copy of what Judge Holeman ultimately sl$e4 whichl
do not have.

-&as <,ezkqre:o fqf__=_
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Defendant Pro Se

Thank you.
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